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From: Seitz, Natalie
To: Fawley, Ian (ECY); Warfel, Michael (ECY)
Cc: Brummer, Chris; Strazer, Mary
Subject: RE: Pacific City Park
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 8:22:40 AM


THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link


Hello Ian,
 
Good morning.  Thank you for sending Ecology’s suggestions.  I really appreciate receiving your
written feedback so quickly following our conversation!  I will review it with the County project team
and let you know if we have any questions.
 
Thank you!
 
Natalie Seitz  
 


From: Fawley, Ian (ECY) <IFAW461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 8:12 AM
To: Seitz, Natalie <nseitz@kingcounty.gov>; Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Brummer, Chris <Chris.Brummer@kingcounty.gov>; Strazer, Mary <mstrazer@kingcounty.gov>
Subject: RE: Pacific City Park
 
[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.


Hi Natalie,
 
After meeting with our Ecology team yesterday (7/26), Mike and I would like to pass along
our suggestions via email on both the technical and outreach/communication aspects of
your Communications Strategy:
 
Technical Suggestions


Include a link to the Ecology Voluntary Cleanup Program web page
(https://ecology.wa.gov/Spills-Cleanup/Contamination-cleanups/Voluntary-Cleanup-
Program) in the Background section, when explaining that Ecology is providing
technical assistance to the County under the VCP.
When discussing concentrations of chemicals found at the site, rather than using the
term “elevated,” use the comparative term “above Site Screening Levels (SSLs).”
Describing the vapor intrusion investigation as a precautionary measure is very
appropriate.  Note that the VI investigation will be conducted in accordance with the
tiered scientific data gathering sequence described in the Ecology VI Guidance
document that was released in March 2022 (see web link below).
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See web links below for information regarding vapor intrusion and vinyl chloride.
 


Overall Outreach/Communication Suggestions
Schedule written outreach materials (with translations) to be ready for on-site visits
so that all staff have written and verbal talking points for effective communications
support
Focus on the Model Toxics Control Act (MTCA) cleanup process to help educate the
community of what steps to expect and where sampling fits within the whole cleanup
process. The formal cleanup process infographics may help when coupled with an
explanation of the differences when cleaning up a site under the Voluntary Cleanup
Program (i.e. no formal legal agreement as shown in graphic).


Ecology webpage: https://ecology.wa.gov/Spills-Cleanup/Contamination-
cleanup/Cleanup-process
Cleanup Process Infographics:


Full infographic:
https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/publications/SummaryPages/1909166.html
Attached:  Mini-version of infographic


Resources:
Ecology vapor intrusion webpage:  https://ecology.wa.gov/Regulations-
Permits/Guidance-technical-assistance/Vapor-intrusion-overview  


Guidance document (March 2022)
Focus sheet (September 2019)


Department of Health vapor intrusion webpage:
 https://doh.wa.gov/community-and-environment/contaminants/vapor-
intrusion
USEPA vapor intrusion webpage:  https://www.epa.gov/vaporintrusion/what-
vapor-intrusion
ATSDR toxicological profile for vinyl chloride: 
https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/ToxProfiles/tp20-c1.pdf  


Section 3.1 Community Profile
Explain which languages will be fully or partially translated (in written materials)
and which language will interpreters be available (for on-site visits)


Section C: Frequently Asked Questions; C8 Other
Agreed that signs at the park will be helpful. When you have your website and
outreach materials available online, consider enabling on-site digital access for
park users via weblinks, QR codes, etc.


 
We hope these suggestions help.
 
Best Regards,
 
Ian
 
Ian Fawley
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Senior Outreach Planner
Washington State Department of Ecology
Cell:  425-324-5901  |  ian.fawley@ecy.wa.gov
Pronouns:  he / him
 
From: Fawley, Ian (ECY) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:42 AM
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
 
Mike and I are meeting with our Ecology team later today (7/26) to discuss the technical
assistance for Pacific City Park.
 
I’ll follow-up after today’s meeting with our next steps.
 
It was nice to [virtually] meet you and Chris yesterday on Teams.
 
Best Regards,
 
Ian
 
Ian Fawley
Senior Outreach Planner
Washington State Department of Ecology
Cell:  425-324-5901  |  ian.fawley@ecy.wa.gov
Pronouns:  he / him
 
From: Seitz, Natalie <nseitz@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 1:05 PM
To: Fawley, Ian (ECY) <IFAW461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
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


Hello,
 
Good afternoon.  Thank you for meeting with Chris and I a few moments ago.   We really appreciate
your insights into the outreach messaging and voluntary cleanup process.  I had the chance to
follow-up with Chris and we would appreciate receiving written technical assistance.  My
recollection is that we discussed technical assistance potentially being provided in an e-mail.  Would
you please let me know if you need any additional steps from me to request this assistance?
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Thank you,
 
Natalie Seitz
 


From: Fawley, Ian (ECY) <IFAW461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Brummer, Chris <Chris.Brummer@kingcounty.gov>; Warfel, Michael (ECY)
<MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Seitz, Natalie <nseitz@kingcounty.gov>
Subject: RE: Pacific City Park
 
[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.


Hi All,
 
The calendar invite should be your direction for Noon-12:30 pm. It’s also below:
 
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
Meeting ID: 255 574 952 551 
Passcode: WCMkRr
Download Teams | Join on the web
Or call in (audio only)
+1 564-999-2000,,359970142#   United States, Olympia
Phone Conference ID: 359 970 142#
Find a local number | Reset PIN
Learn More | Meeting options
________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
Ian Fawley
Senior Outreach Planner
Washington State Department of Ecology
Cell:  425-324-5901  |  ian.fawley@ecy.wa.gov
Pronouns:  he / him
 
From: Brummer, Chris <Chris.Brummer@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:13 AM
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


Hi Ian. That would be great if you want to set up the Teams meeting with everyone included on this
email. Thank you.
 
Chris Brummer, PE, LEG
Cedar / Sammamish / White River Supervising Engineer
River and Floodplain Management Section
King County / DNRP / WLRD
201 S. Jackson Street, Suite 5600
Seattle, WA 98104
206-477-4655
 


From: Fawley, Ian (ECY) <IFAW461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:06 AM
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


Hi Chris, Natalie, and Mike – I can make the noon meeting today and can set up a Teams
meeting as well.
 
Ian Fawley
Senior Outreach Planner
Washington State Department of Ecology
Cell:  425-324-5901  |  ian.fawley@ecy.wa.gov
Pronouns:  he / him
 
From: Brummer, Chris <Chris.Brummer@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 11:01 AM
To: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Cc: Fawley, Ian (ECY) <IFAW461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Seitz, Natalie <nseitz@kingcounty.gov>
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


12:00 works fine for us. Can I sent you a Team’s invite?
 
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
 


From: Warfel, Michael (ECY) <MWAR461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Brummer, Chris <Chris.Brummer@kingcounty.gov>
Cc: Fawley, Ian (ECY) <IFAW461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: Pacific City Park
 
[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.


Hi Chris:
 
12-1230 works best for Ecology. I am copying Ian Fawley, out public involvement lead, who is
familiar with the Draft Communications Strategy.
 
Mike
 
Michael R. (Mike) Warfel, LG, LHG, RG
Site Manager, Voluntary Cleanup Program
Department of Ecology Northwest Region Office (NWRO)
Physical Address: 15700 Dayton Ave N, Shoreline, WA 98133
Mailing Address: PO Box 330316, Shoreline, WA 98133-9716
Reception (24 hour) number: (206) 594-0000
Direct (Cell): (425) 324-1892
Fax: (206) 366-7810
Email:  michael.warfel@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology web site:  https://ecology.wa.gov/
 


From: Brummer, Chris <Chris.Brummer@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:49 AM
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


Hi Mike. Thanks for getting back to us. Are you available today between noon and 3:00? Natalie and I
can join you on a brief call.
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Brummer, Chris <Chris.Brummer@kingcounty.gov>
Subject: Pacific City Park
 
[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.


Hi Chris:
 
I am providing technical assistance on the project, pursuant to Grant Yang’s retirement.  Let me
know a good time to connect for a brief phone call regarding the Draft Communications Strategy . 
Thanks!
 
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
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